

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 10 MAY 2010 AT 19.30

PRESENT: Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman)
A. Langdon, M. Clayton, H. Cole, P. Court, B. Davison, C. Rickards
IN ATTENDANCE: M. Taplin, Clerk, Cllr R. Downer (IoW Council)
Seven members of the public.

QUESTIONS FROM THE FLOOR None

- 01/10-11 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
On a proposal by Cllr Cole, seconded by Cllr Rickards, Cllr Gallop was elected Chairman for 2010-11.
- 02/10-11 TO RECEIVE THE CHAIRMAN'S DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE
The Chairman signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office, and the Clerk countersigned this.
- 03/10-11 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN
On a proposal by Cllr Davison, seconded by Cllr Cole, Cllr Rickards was elected as Vice-Chairman.
- 04/10-11 TO RECEIVE ANY CHANGES TO MEMBER'S REGISTER OF INTERESTS
There were no changes submitted.
- 05/10-11 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Cllr S. Underwood
- 06/10-11 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
As a near neighbour, Cllr Court declared an interest in Planning Application P00553/10

The Chairman left the room. Cllr Rickards in the chair.
- 07/10-11 TO RESOLVE THE CHAIRMAN'S ALLOWANCE FOR 2010/11
It was **RESOLVED** that the Chairman's allowance for 2010/11 be £300.

The Chairman returned to the room and resumed the chair.
- 08/10-11 TO RESOLVE APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES
It was **RESOLVED** that Cllr Gallop continue to represent the Council on the Isle of Wight Association of Local Councils, and on Island Waste.

09/10-11 TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19 APRIL 2010

RESOLVED To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 April as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

10/10-11 MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION

- (i) Vehicle+trailer in lay-by near Donkey Sanctuary
The Clerk had ascertained from the Land Registry that the bulk of the lay-by was in the ownership of Southern Water. He was asked to write to them with suggestions.
- (ii) Bridgefields Estate, Planning Enforcement
The Chairman and Cllr Downer had met Ms Allan of IWC Planning and a Planning Contravention Notice had been served.
- (iii) Bollards to protect daffodils
It was reported that vehicles were attempting to park between the bollards. Cllr Downer said the cost of extending the bollard line would be £350. It was agreed that the matter be kept under review.

11/10-11 TO RESOLVE MATTERS IN RESPECT OF VILLAGE SIGNS/NOTICEBOARD

The Chairman displayed the full-size version of the village name sign designs produced by A. J. Wells and it was agreed to approve this for production.

12/10-11 TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING

P00553/10 7 Berry Mead Rear extension/garage conversion.

RESOLVED No Objection

P00577/10 48 West St Alterations and extensions

RESOLVED Support

13/10-11 TO APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS FOR 2009-10

The accounts prepared by the Clerk were approved by the Council, which also adopted the Annual Governance Statement

14/10/11 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTS

It was **RESOLVED** to approve payments of the following amounts:

Cheque No	Payee	Amount	Details
1062	M R Taplin	£ 36.18	Clerks expenses April
1063	Isle of Wight Council	£ 238.82	Clerks Salary April
1064	Biffa	£ 620.40	Dog Bin Emptying
1065	Zurich Financial	£ 649.15	Insurance premium
1066	A Gallop	£ 300.00	Chairmans Allowance
1067	Biltmore Printers	£ 308.44	Copier Paper
1068	SLCC	£ 95.00	Subscription

Income

Isle of Wight Council £ 120.00 Part refund of planning fee

15/10-11

CORRESPONDENCE

The Clerk read the list of correspondence received.

16/10-11

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution)

- (a) Cllr Langdon asked about grass cutting. The Clerk explained that due to delayed contact with the new contractor, work would start this week.
- (b) Cllr Court referred to difficulties with the new refuse collection arrangements – the Chairman would raise this at IWALC.
- (c) Cllr Clayton referred to the attitude of cyclists taking part in the annual Radonnee. It was agreed to write to the organisers.
- (a) Cllr Gallop introduced Mr Terry Clarkson who was managing the Police Allotment project. He explained the hiatus that had arisen due to changes at the school. Cllr Langdon offered to assist. The perpetrators of the criminal damage were due in court shortly and all but one were pleading guilty.

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 20.07

NEXT MEETING: Monday 14 June, 19.00 Methodist Church Hall